

From: Lead Investigator <contact@irldefrauded.com>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:02 AM

To: peter.finnegan@oireachtas.ie <peter.finnegan@oireachtas.ie>

Cc: elaine.gunn@oireachtas.ie <elaine.gunn@oireachtas.ie>; ceann.comhairle@oireachtas.ie <ceann.comhairle@oireachtas.ie>; John McGuinness <john.mcguinness@oireachtas.ie>; Lead Investigator <contact@irldefrauded.com>

Subject: Re: The Dail Clerk item of significant concern

Dear Mr Finnegan

I note for the record by way of this correspondence that you have not responded to our email dated November 10, 2025 and as such you have not contradicted or refuted any of the numerous examples of retaliation perpetrated against Ms Morris after she made her extensive Protected Disclosures in 2015.

Our research shows that these multiple acts of retaliation were pleaded in the Summons and discussed between Ms Morris and Deputy McGuinness.

Your sworn affidavit (concealed from Ms. Morris until earlier this year) contradicting facts that Ms Morris pleaded in a Superior Court document - gives rise to serious concerns about perjury, misleading the High Court as well as arguably being defamatory in respect of how your statements falsely contradict Ms Morris' pleaded claims.

In regard to this thread of our research, we wish to ask if you intend to withdraw your sworn affidavit that was filed in the High Court in 2019 in the case of Ms Morris v/s The Houses of the Oireachtas Commission in which you averred that there was no retaliation against Ms Morris, as failure to do so will (in our opinion) leave you open to civil and criminal penalties.

Likewise, by way of copy to Ms Elaine Gunn, we note that she has also not refuted our researched based claim that her report, commonly known as the Gunn Report, contained a false statement that was included with a view to discrediting Ms Morris. We ask if Ms Gunn might now wish to withdraw the false statement made about Ms Morris.

From research, there appears to be a disturbing theme around the preparation, filing and use of false documentation in this litigation. Hayes solicitors have been unable to adequately address the repeated false statements that were made in the mediation position paper, leaving many questions unanswered as to who was providing the instructions to Hayes - you - Mr Finnegan or some unknown individual secretly in the State Claims Agency, unknown to Ms Siobhan Hayes, the Head of Litigation at the SCA.

We attach via the link that follows the Bank Confidential report released last week at the Palace of Westminster outlining one of several of the **major frauds concealed by the Irish Banking Inquiry** and we seek your comments, which we will also share with the documentary team.

<https://www.appgiffss.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/11/BC-Hidden-Credit-Lines-The-Largest-Fraud-Anywhere-Ever.pdf>

We are willing to include any responses and commentary that we receive from you on our website.

Sincerely

Martin O'Cianain

Irl Defrauded.

PO Box 106

10 Stephens St,

Andover, MA 01810, USA